

# Health Information Exchange

Front Desk User Guide



# Table of Contents

Patient Lookup- Viewing eEHX Status from Patient Lookup1
Patient Lookup- Viewing Accounts on the eEHX Portal2
Patient Lookup- Viewing and Downloading Patient Information on the eEHX Portal
Patient Lookup- Linking Existing Practice Patient to eEHX Patient (Link Patient) 4
Patient Lookup- Importing Patients from the eEXH Portal (Import Patient)
Patient Hub- eEHX Buttons
Patient Hub: eHX Consent7
Patient Hub- Accessing eEHX From Medical Summary Window
Patient Hub- Patient Demographics/Publishing to eEHX9
Community Patient Registration9
When a New Patient Exists in eEHX: Import Patient
When a New Patient Does Not Exist in the eEHX
When an established patient exists in eEHX: Using Link Patient
When an Established Patient Does Not Exist in eEHX: Using Arrived 14
eEHX Portal17
View Merged eHealth Summary (CCD)
Viewing Documents

## Patient Lookup- Viewing eEHX Status from Patient Lookup

The Patient Lookup dialog now contains an eHX column. A link icon in this column indicates that a patient has some sort of relationship with the eEHX Portal. See the table for the icons below.

		The aree	n link india		ICON Description											
	The green link indicates that a patient has opted-in, and the consent obtained from them is still effective. When the consent is about to expire, this icon															
							pire, this icon									
				ange partiall												
C2						nt has opted-in										
A la la la la							ken at the top).									
-							it their consent									
_				hown broker												
-						opted in, but										
						to the eEHX Po										
The blue question-mark icon indicates that a patient is undecided about whether to ant in an aut.																
whether to opt-in or out. No icon indicates that a patient has never been linked with the eEHX Porta																
				it a patient n ve been com			ine eenx Portal in									
		ally way,	or they have	ve been com	Jetery unin	keu.										
2 Pati	ient Lookup															
<u>S</u> ear	ch Patient	Г	Include Ap	pointment <u>F</u> a	cility	New (Copy)	New V Delete									
test		bу	Name	- 8		<u>by</u>	-									
			All	▼ by	x 🗌	🔽	All Facilities 🔽 <u>R</u> TS									
Pr	eH Name		DOB	Phone	Account No.	Last Appt Dt	Previous Name									
	🝩 Test,Abia			508-836-2700	9145											
2	👁 Test,Ann		01/01/2000	000-000-0000		06/03/2015										
3	👁 Test,Azin		01/01/1993		ECW9301	05/23/2015										
	🐵 Test,Brai		12/25/2003			06/09/2015										
5	👁 Test,Cak		03/07/1999	508-836-2700		06/09/2015										
	👾 Test,Con		01/01/1990		ECW9250											
7	🔅 Test,ecw		10/10/1992			06/09/2015										
8 9	Test,ecw Test,ecw		05/02/1993	508-836-2700		05/06/0015										
9	Contest,ecw Contest,Ehx		05/11/1993 05/15/1998		ECW9293 ECW9248	05/26/2015 05/24/2015										
					ECW9248 ECW9300	05/24/2015										
Test,EHXecw A 03/04/1993 Test,Insurance 05/28/2015				ECW9300	06/09/2015											
	Tect Inc.															

The same icons displayed in the Patient Lookup also appear on the Appointment window when scheduling appointments and in the Patient Dashboard on Progress Notes.

Appointment on Tuesday, June 09, 2015
🛍 Encounters 🖄 Find 👩 Logs 🖉 Referrals 🔗 Orders 🔠 Bubblesheet 🗙 📀
Facility ECWPOL:Pediatrics of Lima Sel Dept POS 11
Date 6 / 9 /2015 V Provider Bajwa, Rajbir Test
Claim Providers Resource Bajwa,Rajbir Test
Start Time 3:45 PM   End Time 4:15 PM  New Pt
Patient Miller, John Sel Info Hub eHX Status
DOB 06/01/2015 Tel 222-222-2222 E-mail
Visit Type NP (New Patient)
Visit Status ARR (Check-In)  Reason
Diagnosis Transition of care
Test, Cake , 16 Y, F Sel Info Hub 🖾 Allergies
123 Main Street Wt 06/02/15: 174 lbs.
Anytown, MA 01234 Appt(L):06/09/15(MW) H:508-836-2700 PCP: Baiwa
H:508-836-2700 PCP: Bajwa, DOB:03/07/1999 Language: English
eHX Status: S
Medical Summary   Alerts   Labs   DI   Procedures   Gro
SF
r <sup>e</sup> n

## Patient Lookup- Viewing Accounts on the eEHX Portal

The bottom pane of the Patient Lookup window displays information about accounts that are only found on the eEHX Portal. This section is most often used to look up patients that have been registered with the eEHX Portal from other community practices.

To view accounts only on the eEHX Portal, follow the steps below.

- 1. From the Patient Lookup window, enter the search criteria into the search fields at the top of the window.
- 2. Click the Search **eEHX** button.

#### Τιρ

The top search pane represents your local database. The bottom search pane represents the eEHX database.



The accounts in the eEHX Portal that match the search criteria but do not exist in your local system or have not been uploaded for your local system to the eEHX Portal display in the bottom pane.

## Patient Lookup- Viewing and Downloading Patient Information on the eEHX Portal

1. Basic information about a patient on the eEHX Portal can be viewed from the Patient Lookup window by clicking on the **Patient Info at eEHX** button.

💷 Pa	tient Lookup												8
Sea	rch Patient	1	🗌 Includ	e Ap	pointmer	nt <u>F</u> ac	ility	N	<u>e</u> w (Copy)	Nev	v (-	Del	ete
test		by	Name			- &			<u>b</u> y				•
			All			▼ by	L I			All Fa	cilit	ies 🔽	RTS
P	ri eH Name		DOB		Phone		Account No	5. L	ast Appt Dt	Previo	us N	ame	
1	😎 Test,Abiail		10/09/2		508-836-	-2700	9145		6/09/2015				
2	🐵 Test,Anna		01/01/2	000	000-000-	0000	9146	0	6/03/2015				
3	👁 Test,Azim		01/01/1	993			ECW9301	0	5/23/2015				
4	See Test,Brandor	пB	12/25/2	003	508-836-	2700	9140	0	6/09/2015				
5	📾 Test,Cake		03/07/1	999	508-836-	2700	9139	0	6/09/2015				
6	🔅 Test,Consent	treport	01/01/1	990			ECW9250						
7	🔅 Test,ecw		10/10/1	992	508-836-	2700	9123	0	6/09/2015				
8	🌼 Test,ecw1		05/02/1	993	508-836-	2700	ECW9247						
9	Test,ecwEHX	k	05/11/1	993			ECW9293	0	5/26/2015				
	I Test,Ehx		05/15/1	998			ECW9248	0	5/24/2015				
	Test,EHXecw	A	03/04/1	993			ECW9300	0	5/25/2015				
	Test,Insuran	ce	05/28/2	015			ECW9292	0 L	6/09/2015				
< E	rev Ne <u>x</u> t >				Patient	<u>I</u> nfo							
Resu	ults found in the eE	HX port	al databas	e	Search	eEHX	Pt Info	at eE <u>H</u>	K Imp	ort P <u>a</u> tie	nt	Link F	atient
Nan		Sex D	ЭB	Phon	1e	Addre	ess			Op	t-In I	Practice	Hit Rate
Test	t, check_optin	M 01	/01/1981	508-	836-2700	123 N	1ain Street	,Anytow	n,MA 0123	4 Te	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	t, ehx_30665_1	F 01	/01/1990	508-	836-2700	123 N	lain Street	,Anytow	n,MA 01234	4 Te	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	t, ehx_30665_2	M 02	2/02/1992	508-	836-2700	123 N	1ain Street	,Anytow	n,MA 01234	4 Te	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	t, ehx_30665_3	M 03	8/03/1993	508-	836-2700	123 M	1ain Street	,Anytow	n,MA 0123	t Te	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	tehx, Aster	M 01	/21/2001			1 Tow	vn St ,Colui	mbus,OH	43210	Te	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	tehx, Blue	M	2000										All
Test	tehx, green	M 01	/01/2000							Te	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	tehx, Jasmine	F 12	2/23/2013			1 Tow	vn St ,Colu	mbus,OH	43210	Te	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	tehx, Purple	M 01	/01/2000							Те	st-Na	tionwic	All
Test	tehx, Red	M 01	/01/2000							Te	st-Na	tionwic	All

2. If there is not a prior relationship with the patient, you are prompted to give a reason for accessing the patient's records.

PATIENT LOOKU	L PATIENT LOOKUP									
		You have no prior relationship with the following patient:								
Patient Name:	Testehx,Aster									
Sex:	Male									
Date Of Birth:	Jan 21 2001									
Address:	1 Town St, Columbus OH 43210									
If for some reason you	need to access these records, please enter the reason below									
Reason: Please Select	V									
	Back Continue									

3. Select a reason from the Reason list and click the **Continue** button to look up the selected patient's information. If *Other* is selected from the Reason list, type the reason for accessing the patient's information in the **If Other** field before clicking **Continue**.

## Patient Lookup- Linking Existing Practice Patient to eEHX Patient (Link Patient)

Established patients can be linked to an eEHX existing patient using the **Link Pt** button on the Patient Lookup window. This will link the established patient to an existing eEHX patient.

- 1. From the Patient Lookup window, highlight a patient in your practice database (top pane).
- 2. Click the Search **eEHX** button. Accounts on the eEHX Portal that are similar to the selected patient will display in the eEHX search window (bottom pane).
- 3. Highlight patient in eEHX and search window and click the Link Pt button.



- 4. When the confirmation window opens, click Yes.
- 5. When the confirmation window opens, click **OK**. The patient is linked with the selected account on the eEHX Portal.

## Patient Lookup- Importing Patients from the eEHX Portal (Import Patient)

Demographic information for new patients can be imported from the eEHX Portal into the eClinicalWorks (eCW) EHR.

- 1. From the Patient Lookup window, highlight a patient's name in your practice database (top pane).
- 2. Click the **Search eEHX** button. Accounts on the eEHX Portal that are similar to the selected patient will appear in the eEHX search window (bottom pane).
- 3. Highlight the patient's name in the search window and click the **Import Pt** button.

	~		by Name	le Appointme			New (Cop	y) <u>N</u> ew	Deleţe
			Active		▼ ∝ ▼ by	:	<u>D</u> y	All Facil	ities 🔽 <u>R</u> TS
	eH Name		DOB	Phone		Account No.	Last Appt	Dt Previous	Name
1 @	Testehx,Ast	er	01/21/2						
	Destehx,Blu		01/01/2			9153			
	Testehx, Bus	sh	01/01/1	1990		9158	05/28/201	5	
4 @	Testehx,gre	en	01/01/2	2000		9154	05/29/201	5	
5 @	Testehx,Jas	mine	12/23/2	2013		9131			
6 @	😕 Testehx,Lily		11/30/2	2007		9129	04/22/201	5	
	Destehx,Lot		04/22/1	1971		9130	04/28/201	5	
	🗢 Testehx,Ma		08/11/1	1950 298-679	-6967	9135			
	🕫 Testehx,Pur		01/01/2	2000		9157			
	Testehx,Rei		01/01/2			9155	05/29/201		
۲	Testehx,Ros		11/20/2			9128	04/22/201	5	
	Testehx,Yel	low	01/01/2	2000		9156			
< Pre									
	Ne <u>x</u> t >	EHX D	ortal databa:	Patient	-		EHY I Im	port Patient	Link Patie
Results				e Search	eEHX	Pt Info at e	EHX Im	port Patient	Link Patie
Results Name	found in the e		DOB		eEHX Addre	ss	_	Opt-Ir	n Practice Hit
Results Name Testeh		Sex		e Search	eEHX Addre E Mair		_	Opt-In Test-	-
Results Name Testeh Testeh	s found in the e	Sex F	DOB 11/22/1981	e Search	eEHX Addre E Mair	ss	_	Opt-In Test- Test-	n Practice Hit Nationwi
Results Name Testeh Testeh Testeh	s found in the e	Sex F M	DOB 11/22/1981 01/01/1990	e Search	eEHX Addre E Mair	ss	_	Opt-In Test- Test- Test-	n Practice Hit Nationwi / Nationwi /
Results Name Testeh Testeh Testeh Testeh	s found in the e	Sex F M M	DOB 11/22/1981 01/01/1990 01/01/1990	e Search Phone	eEHX Addre E Mair	ss	_	Opt-In Test- Test- Test- Test- Test-	Nationwi Nationwi Nationwi
Results Name Testeh Testeh Testeh Testeh	s found in the e	Sex F M M M	DOB 11/22/1981 01/01/1990 01/01/1990 01/01/2000	Search Phone	eEHX Addre E Mair	ss	_	Opt-In Test- Test- Test- Test- Test-	n Practice Hit Nationwi / Nationwi / Nationwi / Nationwi /
Results Name Testeh Testeh Testeh Testeh Testeh	s found in the e	Sex F M M M	DOB 11/22/1981 01/01/1990 01/01/1990 01/01/2000 01/01/1990 1978 03/23/1971	e Search Phone 698-709-0980	eEHX Addre E Mair '' '' E Mair	ss	OH 43215	Opt-In Test- Test- Test- Test- Test- Test-	n Practice Hit Nationwi A Nationwi A Nationwi A Nationwi A Nationwi A

- 4. When the confirmation window opens, click Yes.
- 5. When the confirmation window opens, click **OK**.

The Patient Information window opens and all of the demographic information contained in the eEHX Portal defaulted into the fields here, except the **Fee Schedule** and **Release of Information** fields. Information in these fields must be manually entered by your practice to ensure it is correct.

## Patient Hub- eEHX Buttons

Several buttons display on the Patient Hub for eEHX- enabled patients.

Patient Hub (Testehx, B	ush)								
Labs DI P	Procedures Imm/T.	Inj Referrals	Allergies	CDSS	Alerts	Notes	0	verview	I
Testehx, Bush	<u>S</u> el Info	Home: Work: Cell:					Test	tehx, Bus Global	
, - DOB: <b>01/01/1990</b> Age: <b>25 Y</b> Sex: I Advance Directive:		Email: Insurance:							
Account No: 9158		PCP: Rendering Pr:			Sha	ire 🔞 🗸		Problet	
Patient Balance: Account Balance:	<b>\$0.00</b> Collection <b>\$0.00</b> Assi	n Status: gned To:	Labs DI Referr	- als -	Tel Enc Web Enc Documents	- - 2		425.	
Last Appt: 05/28/ Next Appt: Bumped Appts: NO	2015 02:15 PM	Facility: Tes Facility: Case Manag		-	P2P Hospital			<ul><li>429.</li><li>902.</li></ul>	
								Curren	t N
New Appt	New <u>T</u> el Enc	Print Label(s)	▼ <u>B</u> il	ling Alert	Patie	ent Docs		Flagyl 2	
Letters	Encounters	Medical Summa	ary	Rx	Progr	ess Notes		Nitro-Bi	
eClini <u>F</u> orms	Devices 🗸	Problem List	Med	ical Record	Sen	d eMsg		Allergi	
Account Inquiry 👻	<u>G</u> uarantor Bal.	Consult <u>N</u> otes	s Le	tter Logs	Fa	c Logs	ī	Abarelia	
Action -	Flowsheets	Billing Logs					8	A-200 N	
eHX Consent	Export eHS	Export Labs	Export	t Documents				12 Hour	
						Close		Therap	
1									

- a. Export eHS- click the **Export eHS** button from a Patient Hub to upload the latest CCD (Continuity of Care Record) information to the eEHX Portal.
- b. Exporting Labs- click the **Export Labs** button from the Patient Hub to upload reviewed tab and diagnostic imaging test results to the eEHX Portal.
- c. Exporting Patient Documents- Click the **Export Document** button to upload patient documents to the eHS Portal.

Patient Hub (Testehx, Bush)			
Labs DI Procedures Imm/T.Inj Referrals Allergie	s CD55 Al	erts Notes	Overview
Testehx, Bush Sel Info Home: Work: Cell:			Testehx, Bush
Job         DOB:         01/01/1990         Email:           Age:         25 Y         Sex:         M         Insurance:           Advance         Directive:         Drop-			Advance
Advance Directive: PCP: Account No: 9158 Rendering Pr:		Share 👔 🗸	<ul> <li>Problem</li> <li>789.00</li> </ul>
Account Balance: \$0.00 Assigned To: DI	- We ferrals - Do	Enc - b Enc - cuments -	
			<ul> <li>♣ ■ 429.3</li> <li>♣ ■ 902.0</li> </ul>
Case Manager Hx: •	-		Current M
New Appt New <u>Tel Enc</u> Print Label(s) -	Billing Alert	Patient Docs	Flagyl 250
Letters Encounters Medical Summary	Rx	Progress Notes	<ul> <li>Nitro-Bid 2</li> <li>Liquid Pol</li> </ul>
eClini <u>F</u> orms Devices - Pr <u>o</u> blem List I	1edical Record	Send eMsg	▲ Allergies
Account Inquiry V Guarantor Bal. Consult Notes	Letter Logs	Fax Logs	Abarelix
Action + Flowsheets Billing Logs			A-200 Ma: 40 H
eHX Consent Export eHS Export Labs Ex	port Documents	]	<ul> <li>12 Hour C</li> <li>Immunize</li> </ul>

## Patient Hub: eHX Consent

#### Unlinking Accounts with the eEHX Portal (Opt out)

Patients that have been linked with the eEHX Portal can be completely unlinked. To completely unlink a patient, follow the steps below.

#### **S**top

Unlinking patients will opt them out of the eEHX. The patient will no longer be accessible on the eEHX.

1. Go to eEHX Consent from Patient Hub.



- 2. Change the date to when the patient opted out.
- 3. Select the Practice from which the patient is being opted out from.
- 4. Select the **Opt out** radio button. The patient is unlinked from the eEHX Portal. You should see a broken orange link on the Patient Lookup window.

Search Patient	Include A	ppointment <u>H</u> acility	New (Copy) New Tolete				
testehx	by Name	- &	<u>b</u> y	-			
	All	▼ b⊻	🔽 All Fa	cilities 🔽 <u>R</u> TS			
Pri eH Name	DOB	Phone Account No	. Last Appt Dt Previo	us Name			
1 😁 Testehx,Apple		ECW9234					

## Patient Hub- Accessing eEHX From Medical Summary Window

An **eEHX Options** button is displayed on the Medical Summary window. This window is accessed from the Patient Hub.



Click the **eEHX Options** button to open the drop-down and select one of the following options:

- a. View eHS at eHS- View the patient's information on the eEHX Portal. This information can be imported into the latest encounter. This option is the same as the View and Import eHS option that is accessed from the eHX Options button on the Progress Notes window.
- b. Export eHS to the eHX- Export the patient's latest medical information to the eEHX Portal. This option is the same as the Export eHS to eHX option that is accessed from the eHX Options button on the Progress Notes window.

#### **S**TOP

If you do not have eEHX clinical access you will not be able to view the eHS.

# Patient Hub- Patient Demographics/Publishing to eEHX

Only certain documents are uploaded to the eEHX Portal. Only documents folders that are default folders included with eCW are marked per event. These folders include:

- Lab documents
- X-ray
- Consult Notes
- Miscellaneous
- Chart Documents
- Patient Documents
- Referral Notes

## Τιρ

Documents must be marked as Reviewed and Publish to eEHX in order to be uploaded.

🕄 Document	3 Document Details - Testehx, Bush 1/1/1990												
Testehx, Bu	ish , 25 Y, M Sel Info		Billing Alert										
2	, DOB:01/01/1990	Appt(L):05/28/15(SW) Language: Romanian, Translator: Yes	Ins: Self Pay Acc Bal: \$0.00 Guar: Bush Gr Bal: \$0.00		SECURE NOT	<b>?</b>	0	enabled					
Medical Sum	mary   CDSS   Labs	DI   Procedures   Gro	wth Chart   Imm/T.Inj	Encounters   Patien	t Docs   Flowshee	sts   Not	es						
Í	Document De	tails	<u> </u>	Progress Note:	S		Overvi	ew	DRTLA				
Name	Carelink Quick Guide	for Referral Order Entr	y Br	Options Reviewed			Testehx	Buch	25 Y N				
			Browse   Time S	E Reviewed	Doc and Lab			obal /					
			browse Time S	High Priori	High Priority Lo				tierta				
Description				<ul> <li>Publish to</li> <li>Assigned To</li> </ul>	енх		🔺 Ad	vance	e Direct				
	1			Willis, Sam,M	ulti 👻 🛄		A Pro	oblem	List				
Tag			Br	owse <u>F</u> acility				obien					
Scanned By	Willis, Sam,Multi	▼ Sca	nned Date 6 /15/201	5 🗸			÷ •	789.0	0 Abd				
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		,	Attach 1	To Patient				uns				
Attached To	1	-					0.0	425.9	Uns				
	Make this as docur	ment name	Modi View	ax			_		card				

To publish documents to eHX, follow the steps below.

- 1. From the Documents band in the left navigation pane, click the **Patient Documents** icon. The Patient Documents window opens.
- 2. Highlight a document and click the Update button. The Documents Details window opens.
- 3. Click the Reviewed and Publish to eHX checkboxes.

## Τιρ

The Publish to eEHX box is only available if the following 2 criteria are met:

- a. The patient has been enabled for the eEHX Portal.
- b. The document has been added to 1 of the designated document folders.
- 4. Click the **OK** button.

The document will now be uploaded to the eEHX Portal when the **Export Documents** button is clicked on the patient's Patient Hub or during nightly synchronization.

# **Community Patient Registration**

• New patient exists in eEHX

- New patient does not exist in eEHX
- Established patient exists in eEHX
- Established patient does not exist in eEHX
- Established patient in eEHX using check in

## When a New Patient Exists in eEHX: Import Patient

- 1. Prior to scheduling an appointment, check to see if the patient exists in the eEHX by searching for the patient in the Patient Lookup.
- 2. To view patient accounts on the eEHX Portal, from the Patient Lookup window, enter the search criteria into the search fields at the top of the window.
- 3. Click the **Search eEHX** button. The accounts on the eEHX Portal that match the search criteria, but do not exist in or have not been uploaded from eCW to the eEHX Portal, display in the bottom pane.

Pa	tient Lookup											
<u>S</u> ear	rch Patient		🗖 Includ	e Ap	pointme	nt <u>F</u> a	ility	New	(Copy)	<u>N</u> ew	Del	e <u>t</u> e
test		b	y Name			- 8			by 🗌			-
			All			▼ bi	z			All Facilit	ies 🔽	RTS
Pi	ri eH Name		DOB		Phone		Account No.	Last	Appt Dt	Previous N	ame	
1	👄 Test,Abiail		10/09/2		508-836				9/2015			
2	🐵 Test,Anna		01/01/2	000	000-000	0000	9146	06/0	3/2015			
3	👁 Test,Azim		01/01/1	993			ECW9301	05/2	3/2015			
4	Test,Brandon	в	12/25/2	003	508-836	2700	9140	06/0	9/2015			
5	Test,Cake		03/07/1	999	508-836	2700	9139	06/0	9/2015			
6	🌼 Test,Consent	report	01/01/1	990			ECW9250					
7	🔅 Test,ecw		10/10/1	992	508-836	2700	9123	06/0	9/2015			
8	🏟 Test,ecw1		05/02/1	993	508-836	2700	ECW9247					
9	Test,ecwEHX	k	05/11/1	993			ECW9293	05/2	6/2015			
	Test,Ehx		05/15/1	998			ECW9248	05/2	4/2015			
	C Test,EHXecw	A	03/04/1	993			ECW9300	05/2	5/2015			
	Test,Insuranc	e	05/28/2	015			ECW9292	06/0	9/2015			
_	rev Ne <u>x</u> t >				Pat	Info						1
lesu	ults found in the eE	· ·		e	Search			eE <u>H</u> X	Impor	rt P <u>a</u> tient	Link F	Patient
Nam	ne	Sex [	OOB	Phon	ie	Addr	ess			Opt-In	Practice	Hit Rate
Test	t, check_optin	M C	01/01/1981	508-	836-2700	123	fain Street ,Any	rtown,N	IA 01234	Test-Na	ationwic	All
Test	t, ehx_30665_1	F (	01/01/1990	508-	836-2700	123	lain Street ,Any	rtown,N	IA 01234	Test-Na	ationwic	All
Test	t, ehx_30665_2	M C	2/02/1992	508-	836-2700	123	lain Street ,Any	rtown,N	IA 01234	Test-Na	ationwic	All
Test	t, ehx_30665_3	M C	3/03/1993	508-	836-2700	123	lain Street ,Any	rtown,N	IA 01234	Test-Na	ationwic	All
Test	tehx, Aster	M C	01/21/2001			1 Tov	vn St ,Columbus	s,OH 43	3210	Test-Na	ationwic	All
Test	tehx, Blue	М	2000									All
Test	tehx, green	M C	01/01/2000							Test-Na	ationwic	All
Test	tehx, Jasmine	F 1	2/23/2013			1 Tov	vn St ,Columbus	s,OH 43	3210	Test-Na	ationwic	All
Test	tehx, Purple	M C	01/01/2000							Test-Na	ationwic	All
	tehx, Red	M	01/01/2000							Test-Na		All

4. If the new patient to your practice already exists in the eEHX, highlight the patient and click the **Import Pt** button. To verify more patient demographic information, click the **Patient Info at eHX** button.

📰 Patient Lookup								
Search Patient	🔲 Include Ap	pointment <u>F</u> a	cility	N <u>e</u> w (	Copy)	New	- Dele	ete
test,e	by Name	▼ 8			by 🗌	·		-
,	All	• by	v			All Facili	ties 🔽 I	RTS
	l							
Pri eH Name	DOB	Phone	Account N			Previous I	Name	
1 Go Test,ecw	10/10/1992	508-836-2700			/2015			
2 not st,ecw1 3 not st,ecwEHX k	05/02/1993	508-836-2700			/2015			
4 Ge Test, Ehx	05/11/1993 05/15/1998		ECW9293 ECW9248		/2015			
5 Ge Test,Ehx12	02/05/1985		ECW9248		/2015			
6 @ Test,EHXecw A	03/04/1993		ECW9300		/2015			
- Devi   North - 1		Deficed I (	1					
< <u>P</u> rev Next >		Patient Info		_			_	
Results for the eEHX	portal	Search eEHX	Pt Info	o at eE <u>H</u> X	Impor	t P <u>a</u> tient	Link P	atient
	x DOB Phor						Practice	
Test, ehx_30665_1 F	01/01/1990 508-						lationwic	All
Test, ehx_30665_2 M	02/02/1992 508-						lationwic	All
Test, ehx_30665_3 M	03/03/1993 508-	-836-2700 1231	Main Street	,Anytown,MA	01234	lest-N	lationwic	All
eClinicalWorks	mport the selected p	Datient at eEHX to	o your local	X database?				
ecwEx	Successfully impo	OK	nographics d	lata.				

5. The Patient Info window is launched.

🕄 Patient Informati	on (Test, ehx_30665_1)					<b>×</b>
Personal Info						
Account No	ECW9317	Prefix	-	PCP	ļ	<u>•</u>
Last Name*	Test	Suffix	-	Referring Provider		-
<u>F</u> irst Name*	ehx_30665_1		MI	Rendering Provider/ Primary Care Giver		-
Previous Name				Date Of Birth *	01/01/1990	Age: 25Y
Address Line 1	123 Main Street			(mm/dd/yyyy) Gestational Age		
Address Line 2				Se <u>x</u> *	F Female	Transgender
City	Anytown		/alidate	Marital Status		•
State	MA ▼ <u>Z</u> ip 01234	Cou	ntry	Social Security		Parent Info
Home Phone	508-836-2700 Cell I	10 -	-	Employer Name		Clear
Work Phone	<u>E</u>	dt 🗌		Emp Status	(None Se	elected)
(statements wil	I be addressed to resp	onsible p	arty)	Student Status	(None Se	
Responsible P	arty Select Set E	mergeno	y Contact		Family Hu	b Select Remove
Name	Test, ehx_30665_1			Emergency Contact		
				Acct Balance	0.00	Details Gr. Bal
Relation	1 Self - patient i	s the ins	ured	Patient	1	Acc Inquiry
Last Appt				Next Appt	1	
-Insurance-*-					,	
Insurance						
	Fee Schedule			_ □ Self P	·	Ipdate Remove
Name	State Subsc	riber No	Rel I	nsured	Co Pay Group No	<b>_</b>
						_
						<b>_</b>
Release of Inform	nation <sup>*</sup>					
Rx History Co						
Signature	Date //					-
Advance Dir	ective	,				
Additional Info	Alert <u>M</u>	sc Info	Option	s▼ eEF	IX Updates	<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

6. Confirm and/or update the patient information and click **OK**. The patient is liked in the eEHX and will have a green link in Patient Lookup. Continue with the scheduling the appointment as normal.

## Τιρ

Since the patient already exists in eEHX, the eEHX consent for the patient has been established by the practice that initially obtained consent.

Search Patient		Patient	T Include Ap	pointment Ea	cility	Ngw (Copy) New Telete				
test	_	by	Name	• 8		bv				
			All		x		All Facilities 🖓 BTS			
- IP	n eH	Name	008	Phone	Account No.	Last Appt Dt	Previous Name			
	- 66	Test, Abiail		508-836-2700	9145					
2	- 68	Test,Anna	01/01/2000	000-000-0000	9146	06/03/2015				
3	- 68	Test,Azim	01/01/1993		ECW9301	05/23/2015				
4		Test,Brandon B	12/25/2003	508-836-2700	9140	06/09/2015				
5	- 68	Test,Cake	03/07/1999	508-836-2700	9139	06/09/2015				
6	44	Test,Consentreport	01/01/1990		ECW9250					
7	49	Test,ecw	10/10/1992	508-836-2700	9123	06/09/2015				
8	44	Test ecul	05/02/1993	508-836-2200	ECW9247					

When a New Patient Does Not Exist in the eEHX

- 7. Prior to scheduling an appointment, check to see if the patient exists in the eEHX by searching for the patient in the Patient Lookup.
- 8. To view patient accounts on the eEHX Portal, from the Patient Lookup window, enter the search criteria into the search fields at the top of the window.
- 9. Click the **Search eEHX** button. There should not be any search results returned since the patient does not exist in the eEHX.

Patient Lookup											
Search Patient		🗌 Inclu	de App	ointme	nt <u>F</u> ac	ility		New (Copy	0	New -	Delete
test	by	Name			- 8			by			•
		All			- by	(			v /	All Facilit	ies 🔽 <u>R</u> TS
		,		-	_	,					
Pri eH Name		DOB 10/09/		Phone 508-836		Account No 9145		Last Appt I 06/19/201		Previous N	
2 🐵 Test,Anna		01/01/		000-000				06/25/201			
3 🐵 Test,Azim		01/01/				ECW9301		05/23/201	5		
4 ⊛ Test,Brand	lon B	12/25/		508-836				06/09/201			
5 ® Test,Cake		03/07/		508-836	5-2700			06/09/201	5		
6 Dest,Conse 7 Dest,ecw	entreport	01/01/		508-836	-2700	ECW9250		06/09/201	5		
8 S Test,ecw1		05/02/				ECW9247		06/30/201			
9 🝩 Test,ecwEl	HX k	05/11/				ECW9293		05/26/201			
👁 Test,Ehx		05/15/				ECW9248		05/24/201	5		
Test,ehx_3		01/01/		508-836	5-2700	ECW9317					
Test,Ehx12		02/05/	1985			ECW9313		06/29/201	5		
< <u>Prev</u> Ne <u>x</u> t >				Patier	it <u>I</u> nfo						
Results found in the	- eEHX port	al databa	se	Search	eEHX	Pt Infr	at eE	IX I Im	port	Patient	Link Patient
Name	Sex D	DB	Phone		Addre		, at out	204   AU	port		Practice Hit Ra
									_		
Patient Lookup										-×	
Search Patient	Εu	clude Ap	pointme	ent <u>F</u> acil	ity	New	(Copy)	New -	·   1	Delete	
test	by Nan	ie i		- &			by			•	
	All			- by				All Facilit	ies i		
							_				-
Pri eH Name 1 005 Test.Abiail	DC	B /09/2008	Phone 508-83		ccount 1 145	to. Last	Appt Dt				
2 🐵 Test,Anna		/01/2000		0-0000 9		06/2	5/2015				
3 🐨 Test,Azim 4 🐨 Test,Brandon		/01/1993 /25/2003	500.00	E 5-2700 9	CW9301		3/2015 9/2015				
5 00 Test, Drandon		07/1999		5-2700 9			9/2015				
6 🌸 Test,Consentr		/01/1990			CW9250						
7 🌼 Test,ecw 8 🌼 Test,ecw1		/10/1992 /02/1993		5-2700 9 5-2700 E			9/2015 0/2015				
9 @ Test,ecwEHX I		(11/1993	500 054		CW9293		6/2015				
@ Test,Ehx		15/1998			CW9248		4/2015				
<ul> <li>Test,ehx_3066</li> <li>Test,Ehx12</li> </ul>		/01/1990 /05/1985	508-83	5-2700 E E	CW9317 CW9313		9/2015				
< Prev Next >			Patier		1						-
				-	1						
Results found in the eEH				eEHX		fo at eE <u>H</u> X	Impo	rt Patient		k Patient	-
Name	Sex DOB	Phon	e	Addres	s			Opt-In	Pract	ici Hit Rate	1
< Prey Next >											
											-
								<u>о</u> к	1	Cancel	
			_		_		_		_		

10. If the new patient does not exist in the eEHX, add the patient in Patient Info and click the **OK** button.

Patient Information	on (Test, ehx_30665_1)					<b>—</b> ×
Personal Info			_			
Account No		Prefix	-	PCP		<u> </u>
Last Name*	Test	Suffix	-	Referring Provider		-
,	ehx_30665_1	MI		Rendering Provider/ Primary Care Giver		•
Previous Name				Date Of Birth *	01/01/1990	Age: 25Y
Address Line 1	123 Main Street			(mm/dd/yyyy) Gestational Age		
Address Line 2				Se <u>x</u> *	F Female	Transgender
City	Anytown	Validate		Marital Status		•
State	MA ▼ <u>Z</u> ip 01234	Country		Social Security		Parent Info
Home Phone	508-836-2700 Cell I	No	_	Employer Name		Clear
Work Phone	E	dt 🗌		Emp Status	(None S	Selected)
(statements will	be addressed to resp	onsible party)		Student Status		Selected)
Responsible P	arty Select Set E	mergency Cont	act		Family H	lub Select Remove
Name	Test, ehx_30665_1			Emergency Contact		
				Acct Balance	0.00	Details Gr. Bal
Relation	1 Self - patient i	s the insured		Patient	10100	Acc Inquiry
Last Appt				Next Appt	0.00	
-Insurance-*-					,	
Insurance						
	Fee Schedule			🛨 🗆 Self P		Update Remove
Name	State Subsc	niberNo R	lel li	nsured	Co Paj Group No	A
						_
						-
, Release of Inform	nation"		_			
Rx History Cor						
Signature						-
Advance Dire	active	,				
Additional Info	Alert <u>M</u>	sc Info Op	tion	s▼ eEF	IX Updates	<u>O</u> K <u>C</u> ancel

## When an established patient exists in eEHX: Using Link Patient

Established patients can be linked to an eEHX existing patient using the Link Pt button on the Patient Lookup window. This will automatically link the established patient in eEHX.

- 11. Prior to scheduling an appointment, check to see if the patient exists in the eEHX by searching for the patient in the Patient Lookup.
- 12. To view patient accounts on the eEHX Portal, from the Patient Lookup window, enter the search criteria into the search fields at the top of the window.
- 13. Click the **Search eEHX** button. The patient from the database should match the search criteria from the eEHX database.

_	Patient		🗌 Incluc	ie Ap	pointme	nt <u>E</u> ao	cility	N <u>e</u> w	(Copy)	New	-	Delet	e
testehx			Name		▼ &			<u>b</u> y _			•		
			All			▼ by	¥ 🗌			All Fac	ilities	₩ <u>R</u> 1	s
	Name		DOB		Phone		Account No.	Last	Appt Dt	Previou	s Nam	8	
	Testehx,Apple		11/22/1				ECW9234						
	Testehx,Aster		01/20/2				ECW9316		7/2015				
	Testehx,Bush		05/20/2				ECW9284		8/2015				
	Testehx,Carter		01/01/1	1990			ECW9287	05/2	B/2015				
; ®	Testehx,Clintor	n	01/01/1	1990			ECW9285	05/2	8/2015				
	Testehx,Ford		01/01/2	2000			ECW9288						
7	Testehx, Johnso		01/01/2	2000			ECW9290						
3	Testehx,Kenne	dy	01/01/2	2000			ECW9291						
	Testehx,Lily		11/30/2	2007	614-298	-7675	ECW9241	04/2	3/2015				
68	Testehx,Mango		08/11/1	1950	298-679	6967	ECW9235	04/2	2/2015				
	Testehx,Nixon		01/01/2	2000			ECW9289						
	Testehx,Obama	а	01/01/1	1990			ECW9283						
< <u>P</u> rev	<u>Next&gt;</u> ound in the eEH	X por	tal databa:	se .	Patient Search	-	Pt Info at	eE <u>H</u> X	Impo	t P <u>a</u> tient	<u>L</u> i	ink Pat	ient
Vame		Sex D	OB	Phon	ie	Addre						ctic H	it Ra
Festehx	Aster N	1 0	1/21/2001			1 Tov	wn St ,Columbi	us,OH 43	210	Test	-Natio	nwic	All
<b>estehx</b>	Blue N	4	2000										All
<sup>r</sup> estehx	green M	1 0	1/01/2000							Test	-Natio	nwic	All
Festehx	Jasmine F	1	2/23/2013			1 Tov	wn St ,Columbi	us,OH 43	210	Test	-Natio	nwic	All
Festehx	Purple N	1 0	1/01/2000							Test	-Natio	nwic	All
Festehx	Red N	1 0	1/01/2000							Test	-Natio	nwic	All

14. If the established patient does exist in eEHX, click the **Link Pt** button. The patient will be linked from your practice to the eEHX patient and create a green link.

15. On the verification window, click **Yes** to confirm that you want to link the 2 patients.

💵 Patient Lookup							23
Search Patient	□ I	nclude Ap	pointment <u>F</u> ac	ility	New (Copy)	New - Dele	te
Testehx,	by Na	me	- 8		<u>by</u>		•
	All		▼ by	<i>i</i>	🔽 .	All Facilities 🔽 <u>R</u>	TS
		~~			(		
Pri eH Name 1 🍏 Testehx,peac		OB 2/12/1978	Phone 697-870-9890	Account No.	Last Appt Dt	Previous Name	
2 @ Testehx,Pear		3/23/1971	698-709-0980		04/22/2015		
3 Testehx,Purpl		1/01/2000		ECW9318	0 1/ 22/ 2010		
4 Testehx,Reag		1/01/2000		ECW9286			
5 @ Testehx,Rose	1:	1/20/2005	614-355-3804	ECW9239			
6 🐵 Testehx,Strav	vberry 1	1/22/1955	697-224-3354	ECW9238	04/28/2015		
Testehx, Aster Testehx, Blue Testehx, green Testehx, Jasmine Testehx, Purple	Sex DOB M 01/21/ M 01/01/ F 12/23/ M 01/01/	2000 2000 /2000 /2013 /2000	Do you want to have selected?	link the local pa		No Test-Nationwic Test-Nationwic Test-Nationwic	All All All
<pre>restehx, Red </pre>	M 01/01/	/2000				Test-Nationwic	

## Тір

Since the patient already exists in eEHX, the eEHX consent for the patient has been established by the practice that initially obtained consent.

## When an Established Patient Does Not Exist in eEHX: Using Arrived

#### TIP

Use this workflow when you go live with eEHX for patients that have an existing scheduled appointment.

From the Appointment window, if the eEHX status does not display a green link, the patient is not linked to the eEHX. The system will check to see if the patient has been enabled whenever an appointment is scheduled for a practice that is using the eEHX Portal. If the patient is enabled, the account needs to be linked. If the patient is not, the new account needs to be created. Follow the steps below to create the new account.

16. In the Appointment window, the eEHX status will not display an icon since the patient has never been linked to eEHX.



17. If the patient is not in the eEHX, the system will ask you to opt-in the patient or ask to be reminded later once the patient is marked as Arrived.



18. If a similar patient match is found on the eEHX, the eEHX Patient Record Linkage window opens.



- 19. Review the patient information on the Patient Record Linkage carefully to confirm the patient is not already in the eEHX.
- 20. Select **Create New Patient** to add the patient to the eEHX. The will launce and populate the eEHX Consent window. Click the **Save** button.



21. The eEHX status will now display a green link icon on the Appointment window.



## eEHX Portal

#### Launching eEHX Portal from EHR

From tools, click **Launch eEHX Browser**. This will launch the eEHX homepage. Make sure your name appears in the Welcome line.



#### **S**top

My Referrals is not used by the eCW eEHX Community!

eEHX Messaging should only be used for eEHX Administrator communication. The eEHX Portal has its own internal messaging system and it functions like the message system within the eClinicalWorks application. The Message section of the eEHX Portal includes:

- a. Inbox
- b. Sent messages
- c. Deleted messages

**Inbox**- Displays all messages that have been sent to you from other eEHX Portal uses. You can send messages from this window by clicking **Compose**. To delete messages, click the checkbox next to the message(s) you want to delete and click **Delete**.

еC	linicalWorks EHX				
		< 🖂 IN	BOX		
		Delete	Mark as Unread		
≥			Received From	<b>♦</b> Subject	
÷	TRASH		Rajbir Bajwa	Test - General	
					201

**Sent Messages**- Displays all messages you have sent to other eEHX Portal users. You can compose and delete message from this window.

eC	linicalWorks EHX			
		K INBOX		
		Delete M	ark as Unread	
			Received From	👙 Subject
÷	TRASH		Rajbir Bajwa	Test - General
				201

**Deleted Messages**- Displays all sent and received messages that have been deleted. This window holds deleted message in case you want to review them again. To remove them from the system completely, check the appropriate checkbox (es) and click **Delete**.

еC	linicalWorks EHX			
		< 🖂 INB	XC	
₽		Delete	Mark as Unread	
×			Received From	Subject
÷	TRASH		Rajbir Bajwa	Test - General
				201

#### Тір

All messages sent with the system can be accessed only by logging into the eEHX Portal and clicking **Inbox**.

**My Patient**- the My Patients section allows users to view the records of patients that you have a care relationship (PCP, referring, rendering or Care Provider) with that have been exported to the eEHX Portal.

**eHS Tab**-The eHX tab lists patients whose eHealth Summaries have been uploaded from the EHR side. Information in this section is organized in descending order by date. Click on any of the following tabs to view related information.

eClinicalWorks EHX							👁 Dashboard 🔒 Patients
My Patients All Patients	MY PATIENTS						Patients Encounters Labs
PATT SEARCH FILTERS	Patient Name	DOB	Gender	SSN	Phone No	MRN	Address
me Enter Name	PPI,Import test	01/01/2000	Female			9145	
ote MM/DD/YYYY	Test,Anna	01/01/2000			000-000-0000	9146, 9130	30000, 30000 MA 30000
Phone No ### ####	Testehx,Lily	11/30/2007	Female		614-298-7675	9241, 9129	12 E Main St, Columbus OH 43214
SSN ### ## ####	Testehx,Rose	11/20/2005	Female		614-355-3804	9239, 9128	222 E Main St. Columbus OH 43215
Source  MRN e.g 123456789							
Search Reset					2015 © eClinical	Works eEHX	
LAM PATIENT'S							
Care Provider Continuum of Care							
Encounter Provider							
PCP     Rendering Provider     Referring Provider							

Click anywhere in the row of an eHS to view it. The following information is contained in an eHS:

- a. Patient Demographic
- b. Allergies
- c. Advance Directives
- d. Problem list
- e. Procedures performed (CPT codes selected)
- f. Medications prescribed (inactive medications are only displayed if they are allowed by the community administrator.

- g. Immunizations/injections
- h. Vital signs (only categories that have been mapped)
- i. Social, family, medical and surgical history
- j. Hospitalization
- k. Labs/diagnostic imaging (only test names and dates are displayed here. Test results are listed under the Labs/Imaging tab.)
- I. People (users that have access to the patient's records.)
- m. Organizations (the insurance company listed in the patient's demographics.

Labs/Imaging tab- The Lab Results tab lists patients who have had lab results uploaded. Click anywhere in the row of lab test to view it.



**Patient Lookup-** Patients can be looked up on the eHX Portal using the Patient Lookup tool. The Patient Search tab allows you to search for patients that have been eEHX enabled.

1. To find a patient, click the **All Patients** link in the left pane. The Patient Search window displays.

eClinicalW	Vorks EHX		🛞 Dashboard 🛛 💄 Patients
My Patients	All Patients	Same and the second sec	Patients Encounter Lab
PATIENT SEARCH	•	Please enter a valid search criteria in the Patient Search Filter	
	er Name	2015 © eClinicalWorks eERK	
Phone No ###			
SSN ###	· · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	123456789		
	Search Reset		

- 2. Select one of the following search criteria from By drop-down list:
  - a. Name to search by name.
  - b. **DOB** to search by date of birth in the mm/dd/yyyy format.
  - c. Tel to search by telephone number.
  - d. **MRN** to search by medical record number.
- 3. Click the **Go** button. The following window displays with the results.



4. Select a patient by clicking in the row. One of the following windows displays, depending on your access permission:

Access Permission: yes- If you have permission to access the patient's information, the window displays with general demographics information about the patient. Only users that have a relationship to a patient have access to their records. Users are related to patient if they are:

- a. The primary provider
- b. The referring provider
- c. The rendering provider
- d. In the database where the encounter was made
- e. A referred provider

Click on any of the tabs at the top of the window for more detailed information on that subject.

**Access Permission: no**- If you do not have permission to access the patient's information, the following window displays:

PATIENT LOOKU	2. PATIENT LOOKUP								
	You have no prior relationship with the following patient:								
Patient Name:	TestehxAster								
Sex:	Male								
Date Of Birth:	jan 21 2001								
Address:	1 Town St, Columbus OH 43210								
If for some reason you i	eed to access these records, please enter the reason below								
Reason: Please Select									
rype koason nere									
	Back Continue								

## **S**top

If necessary, you can still access information outside of your permssion level.

a. You must state the reason for accessing the patient's information from the Reason drop-down list.

b. Click **Continue** to access a patient's information. If you select *Other*, be sure to type the reason in the **If Other** field.

The General tab opens with the patient's demographic information displayed.

## View Merged eHealth Summary (CCD)

Once a patient has been found, their merged CCDs can be viewed. To view merged CCD, follow the steps below.

1. Click the **eHealth Summary** tab. The eHealth Summaries options display.



- 2. Select a time frame from the Merged View drop-down list.
- 3. Enter the date which you want to apply the time frame from the **As of Date** field in the mm/dd/yyyy format.
- 4. To view a merged CCD for a specific practice, select a practice from the **Practice** drop-down list.
- 5. To view merged CCD for a specific provider, select a provider from the **Provider** drop-down list.
- 6. To hide voids in the results, click the **Hide Voids** checkbox.
- 7. Click the Go button. The eHealth Summary-Merged View displays.

🗔 eHEALTH SUMM	ARY									-	
DEMOGRAPHICS										-	-
Name	Date of Birth				Gender Address						
Testehx,Bush		Mey 20 2015		(M)							
PROBLEMS											
Date	Туре	Code	Description				Status	Notes	Specify	Source	
May 28 2015	Problem	789.00 (ICD9-CM)	Abdominal pain, ur				Active	Notes	specity	source	7
May 28 2015	Problem	425.9 (ICD9-CM)		specified site lary cardiomyopathy			Active				
May 28 2015	Problem	429.3 (ICD9-CM)		Cardiomegaly			Active				
May 28 2015	Problem	902.0 (ICD9-CM)	Abdominal aorta in	iury			Active				
ACTIVE MEDICATIONS											
Date	Comment	Medication	Strength	Form	Quantity	SIG		Refills	Stop Dt	Source	
May 29 2015	Continue	Barium Sulfate	100 %	Suspension		Orall	y	0		Rajbir Bajwa TEST	
SOCIAL HISTORY											
Date	Туре		Description						Status	Source	
May 28 2015	Tobacco Use/Smoking		. Are you a: no smoker	. Are you a: nonsmoker , Additional Findings: Tobacco User: Pipe smoker, Additional Findings: Tobas smoker				Non-User: Ex-pipe	Current	Rajbir Bajwa TEST	
MEDICAL HISTORY											
Date		Description								Source	
May 29 2015			adopt	ed						Rajbir Bajwa TEST	
May 29 2015			allergi	e .						Rajbir Bajwa TEST	
May 29 2015			aortic	insufficiency						Rajbir Bajwa TEST	
SURGICAL HISTORY											
Date		Surgery Date			Description					Source	
May 28 2015					achilles tendon repair					Rajbir Bajwa TEST	1.1
										Rajbir Bajwa TEST	

8. You can save or print the summary.

# **Viewing Documents**

Any documents attached to a patient on the eEHX Portal can be viewed by clicking the Documents tab. The eEHX will contain documents including: consult notes, discharge summaries, ED visits, and documents from other connected practices connected to the eEHX.

1. To hide voids in the results, check the **Hide Voids** checkbox.